Volodymyr Shylo

Full-stack JavaScript Software Engineer

Summary

Software Engineer with more than 5 years commercial experience in Web and API Development, besides I'm proficient in different aspects of the software engineering lifecycle, including: design, coding, testing, release and maintenance. My main focus is to build first-class software, which can appreciate your clients and engineers.

Relevant Experience

Front-end Engineer · NoviSign Jul 2023 — Dec 2023

- implemented new features
- introduced some standards to work with GIT in a team
- build and maintain critical components
- work closely with cross-functional teams
- manual testing

Automation QA Engineer · NoviSign Apr 2022 — Dec 2023

- set-up infrastructure for writing automation tests
- written and covered the main business logic with e2e test
- set-up GitHub Actions on some events
- learn coworkers how to write tests
- work closely with front-end and back-end engineers
- writing documentation
- code review

Full-stack Engineer Brainence Nov 2021 — Feb 2022

- fixing bugs
- implementation new features

Back-end Engineer · Chatbots.Studio Feb 2021 — May 2021

- coordinating the actions of other team members
- API integration
- fixing bugs
- create interface schematics

Full-stack Developer · Freelancer Oct 2019 — Sep 2021

- implementing new features
- improving code quality
- fixing bugs
- pixel perfect implementation of UI parts
- manual testing

Location: Ukraine, Lviv

Website: volodymyr-shylo.com Email: shulo.vova@gmail.com Telegram: @pro100volodymyr

Soft Skills

- responsible
- result oriented
- abstract thinking

Programming Languages

JavaScript (ES6+), TypeScript, Sass, CSS, HTML

Database

MySQL, MongoDB

Libraries & Frameworks

Node.js, Nest.js, Express.js, Next.js React, Redux Toolkit, i18n, Material UI, RxJS, jQuery

Tools & Platforms

Git, GitHub Actions, Webpack, Storybook, Swagger, Cypress, Figma, Slack, Jira, Trello

Languages

English — intermediate Russian — fluent Ukrainian — native

Education

Ivan Franko National University of Lviv Economic theory

Certifications

JavaScript Essential Training, JavaScript Complex Training, Security best practices for IT administrators

Interests

Walking in forest, read books, practicing yoga, ride a bicycle, hiking in mountains, sleeping